
CLARIFICATION#1 AGAINST TENDER # PROC-SERVICES/CB/P&P-4875/2020- ATA 

QADIRPUR PLANT 
 
Following Clarification have been made in the subject tender. 

S. No. Query 
OGDCL Reply 

1 

Please confirm that Refractory is in client scope 
or contractor scope. As mentioned in General 
terms and conditions, refractory material will be 
provided by OGDCL, so please confirm who will 
provide Installation services. 

Refractory Material will be provided by 

OGDCL, whilst all related services will 

be provided by the contractor. 

2 

Please confirm that chemical cleaning is not 
required and if required then who will provide 
chemical. 

SOW comprises of Fin Fan Type 

Coolers external cleaning only. 

Contractor will provide suitable 

cleaning agent/chemical. 

3 

Please confirm that PWHT is required or not. PWHT will be required for Tie-In of FC-

101 in FEC scope of work, Approx. Dia 

338, Pipe Size: 26". 

4 Please confirm who will provide water. OGDCL. 

5 

Please confirm that idling due to client for 
switching train to other will not be contractor 
responsibility and idling will be charged. 

ATA-2021 provided time duration will 

be final, no back charge will be 

admissible at any stage. 

6 

Please confirm RT percentage Yes. Especially FC-101 Tie-In & other 

welding Jobs @ 30% of all welding 

Joints. 

7 

No special Requirement of Covid is required as 
per current scenarios. 

All employees will wear Face mask, 

use Hand sanitiser, Maintain social 

distance & follow all SOP's related 

COVID-19 at the time of annual turn 

around. 

8 
All sort of Direct Material will be provided by 
client 

Yes. 

9 

Lathe machine will be provided by client. Lathe machines 10 ft length will be 

provided, availability depending upon 

Power limitations during ATA-2021. 

10 
No Flame arrestor is required for any 
equipment. 

Flame arrestors are required for all 

vehicles, Diesel Welding machines etc. 

11 
Nitrogen for purging with pumping unit will be 
provided by client. 

Yes. 

12 
No WQT for welders is required Valid card 
holders welders are acceptable to client 

Welders must be qualified in last 3~6 

months. 

13 

For Lapping, please confirm lapping machine 
will be provided by OGDCL or manual lapping 
will be done by contractor. 

Lapping machine ball Butterfly valves 

(UV valves, 6" & 12", Qty: 40 No's 

approx) will be contractors 



responsibility. 

14 

Please confirm that material for valve seat will 
be provided by OGDCL 

All material for reconditioning of 

valves (If any) will be contractors 

responsibility. 

15 
Valid card holders scaffolders and riggers are 
acceptable to client? 

Yes. 

 
 
 


